
. UCENSEEAOCATION INSPECTED: 

ZCC fl& L h G Y  1~ &f jmj 

Ijd7L3 73--  / ?A? 
lEPORT or. 01 

he lnspectkn was an examinetion of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to redlation safety anb lo oanplhnee wllh lha . 
dudear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection conaisded d reledhre ewminatkn 
d procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspectkn ?lndh(p am M fdku#: 

2 NRClREGlONALOFF ICE . .  

REQl**I 
US NUCLEAR REGULATORY 

KING OF PRUSSIA, PENNSVlVAN 
475 ALLENDALE ROAD . . . 

2prevkusvblatkn(s)dosed. 

3. The vblation(s). specmCally described to you by the inspector as non-cited violatlom, are nol being Cned because &my were rdf-iiknltl#, 

exerdse discretion, were satlstied. 
0 non-repebnive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria In the NRC Enforcement policy, N U R E G - l a b  

1 ooCKETNUMBER(S) 

30- 33B9+ 

~on-Cited Violatior@) wadwere discussed M n g  the fdlowino requirement(s) and ComcUva -8): ' 

4. LICENSEE NUMBER(S) 

fa- Jj'390- dl 

0 4. During this Inspection cetlaln of your acthrities, as described below andlor attached, were In vidation of NRC nxpbwmh md arm khg 
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subjecl lo posting In aaxnlame with 10 CFR 10.11. . 

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. . -  

hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken lo correct the violations Mentifkd T h l ~  &a- d 
mrrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective stepe which wid k, taken, 
jate when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unlesg specmcallv mquestd. 
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